
Request for Proposals (RFP) RFP Log #2024-0903 Comprehensive 
Integrated HIV/HCV Prevention Services  

Questions and Answers  
 

1. I see on pg. 7, #13, that the submission of multiple proposals is not allowed with this 
procurement, but can an agency be a partner/sub (not lead on any) in more than one proposal? 

Answer: Yes, an agency can be a partner or subcontractor in more than one proposal.  

 
2. Reviewing the RFP, I found several errors in its outline. The table of contents does not match the 

RFP layout in naming conventions or organization, most evident in Section II – Purpose of RFP 
and Scope of Services. Can you clarify the correct outline for the RFP? 
 
Answer: Please follow the outline that begins on page 32. 

 

3. What is the extent to which data collection is required for routine testing sites? 
 
Answer: Client-level data collection is required, and all mandatory fields must be completed in 
EvaluationWeb. 
 
 

4. Is it sufficient to just target the cities listed in the RFP? 
 
Answer: At a minimum, The RFP should provide services to the towns listed in the RFP. 
 
 

5. Does DPH have preference for how funding is allocated across the region?  
 
Answer: The proposal should justify how regional allocation was developed using 
epidemiological data.  
 
 

6. How will statewide agencies work with Regional Leads and subcontractors? 
 
Answer: Post contract execution, the regional leads and subcontractors will collaborate with the 
Statewide contractors. 

 

 
 
 



 

 
 


